
 

 

Notice & Agenda  
 

Swift County Board of Commissioners 
Tuesday, October 2, 2018 

9:00 AM 

LEC Meeting Room – 301 14th St N, Benson, MN 

 

If you need any type of accommodation to participate in this meeting, please contact the County Administrator at 

320-314-8399 at least 48 hours prior to the meeting. Times are only estimates and items may be taken out of order. 
 

        Time     Reference                                      Item                                             
 9:00 a.m.  Call to Order and Roll Call  

   9:01 a.m.                     Approve Agenda 

  9:03 a.m.  Consent Agenda  

  1-3  (1) Minutes from the September 18, 2018 Regular Meeting 

  4-13  (2) Consider approving WIOA Act Joint Powers Agreement  

  14  (3) Consider approving the Upper Minnesota River 

Watershed District certification of Manager 

appointment   

    (4) Consider approval of 2019 Ditch Special Assessments  

      

 9:06 a.m.  Consider Approval of Commissioner warrants and review  

   Auditor warrants reviewed 
 9:07 a.m.  Commissioner and Board reports  

 9:26 a.m.  Citizens Comments 

 9:26 a.m.  County Administrator Report 

 

 9:30 a.m.  David Barrett, Veteran’s Service Officer 

    Veteran’s Service Office Annual Update 

  

 9:40 a.m.  Highway AFSCME Grievance Presentation 

      

 10:10 am.  Catie Lee, Human Services Director 

    County Based Purchasing Update 

 

 10:20 a.m.  Other Business  

                     

  10:25 a.m.   Human Services Work Session  

 

 2:30 p.m.   Adjournment 

 



  

  

 SWIFT COUNTY BOARD MINUTES 

September 18, 2018 
 

Chairman Rudningen called the meeting to order at 9:01 AM with all members present. Also present: 

County Administrator Kelsey Baker, Auditor Kim Saterbak and Terri Orr. 

 

Chairman Rudningen asked if there were any changes or additions to the agenda. No changes or additions 

were requested. 

 

09-18-18-01 Commissioner Hendrickx moved and Commissioner Fox seconded to approve the agenda as 

presented. Motion carried unanimously. 

 

09-18-18-02 Commissioner Fox moved and Commissioner P. Peterson seconded to approve the Consent 

Agenda items: (1) Approval of Minutes from the September 4, 2018 Regular Meeting, (2) Approval of 

2019 Ditch Special Assessments for approval on October 2, 2018, (3) Approval of FY19 Veterans Service 

Office Operational Improvement Grant, (4) Approval of changes to the Minnesota Counties Computer 

Cooperative Rules and Regulations of the Joint IFS Committee and IFSI Support Agreement with TRIMN 

System, Inc. through December 31, 2021, (5) Approval of the City of Kerkhoven Law Enforcement 

Contract, (6) Approval of the 2019 Natural Resources Block Grant Agreement, (7) Approval of supporting 

the City of Benson’s 2018 Solicitation of federal funds through the United States Department of 

Transportation and the Federal Railroad Administration Consolidated Rail Infrastructure and Safety 

Improvements Program to construct the Benson Minnesota Rail Crossing Safety and Mobility 

Improvements, (8) Approval of the following policies: Conflict of interest, Acceptable Use, Swift County 

Investment Policy. Motion carried unanimously. 

 

09-18-18-03 Commissioner E. Pederson moved and Commissioner Hendrickx seconded to approve the 

Commissioner warrants as follows: County General Revenue, $70,890.27; Solid Waste Fund, $50,514.63; 

Road and Bridge, $103,592.20; Capital Projects Fund, $300.00; County Ditches Fund, $1,726.00; County 

health insurance, $436.00; which includes the following bills over $2,000: Ascheman Oil, $7,610.96; 

CliftonLarsonAllen LLP, $10,000.00; Computer Professionals Unlimited Inc., $6,599.00; Contech 

Construction Products, $14,803.32; I State Truck Center, $73,827.00; Kennedy/Glenda, $12,910.63; Lund 

Implement Co, $3,173.40; Pemberton Sorlie Rufer and Kershner PL, $6,586.70; PflipsenTrucking LLC, 

$16,163.94; Prairie Five Rides, $3,500.00; Soil Conservation Office, $2000.00; Southside Body Shop & 

Glass, $3,114.37; Swift County DAC, $2,147.63; Swift County Environmental Services, $4,000.00; U. S. 

Postal Service, $7,000.00; Waste Management Of Northern Minnesota, $12,100.91; West Central 

Communications, $10,798.75. Motion carried unanimously. 

 

Board and Committee Reports were given as follows: Commissioner Fox reported on Revolving Loan 

Fund, Wellness meeting, Woodland Centers, AMC Conference, Private Industry Council and Policy 

meeting. Commissioner E. Pederson reported on CPT meeting and Soil and Water Conservation District 

meeting. Commissioner P. Peterson reported on AMC Conference and MCIT. Commissioner Hendrickx 

reported on 6W Corrections, Woodland Centers and Southern Prairie. Chairman Rudningen reported on 

Insurance Committee and Building Committee meeting. 

 

Administrator Baker reported on Insurance Committee, Building Committee, Construction meeting, 

Historic Wood Committee, Riverview Bond, Policy meeting, Updating the Swift County Website, and 

Personnel Report. 

 

Chairman Rudningen asked for Citizens comments at 9:28 AM. Dennis Larson with MAAC spoke to the 

Board with concerns regarding the Demolition Award decision made for the project in Appleton. There 

were no others. 

1



  

  

 

 

Parks, Drainage & Wetlands Supervisor Mike Johnson requested approval to set a public hearing for 

October 16, a petition for outlet water into DC #58 at 10:00 AM.  

 

09-18-18-04 Commissioner Hendrickx moved and Commissioner P. Peterson seconded the approval to set 

a public hearing for October 16, a petition for outlet water into DC #58 at 10:00 AM. Motion carried 

unanimously. 

 

Administrator Kelsey Baker presented a proposal from the Insurance Committee to have 0% increase in 

the Health Insurance with no premium holiday’s paid out in 2019. 

 

09-18-18-05 Commissioner Fox moved and Commissioner E. Pederson seconded to have 0% increase in 

the Health Insurance with no premium holiday’s paid out in 2019. Motion carried unanimously  

 

County Engineer Andrew Sander presented for approval of a Resolution for Bridge Bonding SAP 076-598-

012 and MinDOT Agreement 1028829. 
 

09-18-18-06 Commissioner Hendrickx moved and Commissioner P. Peterson seconded to approve 

a Resolution for Bridge Bonding SAP 076-598-012 and MinDOT Agreement 1028829. Motion carried 

unanimously. 

 

County Engineer Andrew Sander presented for approval Curb and Gutter Replacement CR 68. 

 

09-18-18-07 Commissioner Fox moved and Commissioner Hendrickx seconded to approve Curb and 

Gutter Replacement CR 68. Motion carried unanimously.  

 

County Engineer Andrew Sander presented for approval County Wide Striping in 2018.  

 

09-18-18-08 Commissioner E. Pederson moved and Commissioner Hendrickx seconded to approve 

County Wide Striping. Motion carried unanimously.  

 

County Engineer Andrew Sander presented for approval annual weed spraying of a portion of the roadside 

ditches. 

 

09-18-18-09 Commissioner Fox moved and Commissioner E. Pederson seconded to approve annual weed 

spraying of a portion of the roadside ditches. Motion carried unanimously. 

   

CliftonLarsonAllan, LLP Auditor Doug Host presented the 2017 Audit findings. 

 

09-18-18-10 Commissioner Fox moved and Commissioner P. Peterson seconded to approve the Audit 

presented by CliftonLarsonAllan. Motion carried unanimously. 

 

Administrator Kelsey Baker presented the 2019 Budget and requested approval of a resolution on the 2019 

preliminary budget and levy for Swift County. 

 

09-18-18-11 Commissioner Fox moved and Commissioner Hendrickx seconded to approve the 2019 

preliminary budget and a 3.75% levy increase. Motion carried unanimously.  

 

Administrator Kelsey Baker requested approval of a resolution setting the 2019 Truth in Taxation meeting 

for November 28, 2018 at 5:00 PM. 

 

2



  

  

09-18-18-12 Commissioner Hendrickx moved and Commissioner Fox seconded to approve a resolution 

setting the 2019 Truth in Taxation meeting. Motion carried unanimously. 

 

Fiscal Supervisor Gary Jensen presented the Human Services financial accounts update. 

 

Administrator Kelsey Baker requested approval of the proposal from GovOffice Web Solutions to update 

and support Swift County’s website. 

 

09-18-18-13 Commissioner Fox moved and Commissioner Hendrickx seconded to have the Swift County 

website updated. Motion carried unanimously.  

 

09-18-18-14 Commissioner P. Peterson moved and Commissioner E. Pederson seconded to adjourn. 

Motion carried unanimously.  

 

Meeting adjourned at 10:42 AM. 

 

 

 

  WITNESSED:  

   

       _____________________________ 

       Eric Rudningen, Chair 

 

ATTEST: 

 

_____________________________________ 

Kelsey Baker, County Administrator 

3



4



5



6



7



8



9



10



11



12



13



UUPPPPEERR  MMIINNNNEESSOOTTAA  RRIIVVEERR  

WWAATTEERRSSHHEEDD  DDIISSTTRRIICCTT  
211 2nd  Street SE, Ortonville, MN  56278 

Phone: (320)839-3411  Fax: (320)839-3313 

 

 

 

 

 

 

CERTIFICATION OF MANAGER APPOINTMENT 
 

 

 

I, Kelsey Baker, County Administrator of Swift, Minnesota, do hereby certify that the 

following is a true and correct copy of action taken by the Swift County Board of Commissioners at 

their regular meeting held on October 2, 2018. 

 

 

 

  Upon motion by Commissioner ________________________, Seconded by Commissioner 

 

 _________________________and carried, ___________________________ was appointed as a 

 

manager to the Upper Minnesota River Watershed District for the term of September, 2018 through 

August, 2021. 

 

 Dated at Swift County Courthouse, Minnesota this ______ day of _________________ 2018. 

 

 

 

 

        _________________________________ 

 

        County Administrator 

        Swift County, Minnesota     

 

   

   

     

14



 

Request for Board Action 

 BOARD MEETING DATE: 

Commissioner's Report 
October 2, 2018 

 
 

Department Information 

ORIGINATING DEPARTMENT: REQUESTOR: REQUESTOR PHONE: 

Swift County Parks Michael Johnson 320-843-5341 
 

Agenda Item Details 

BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF YOUR REQUEST:   
Consider approval of 2019 Ditch Special Assessments 
AGENDA YOU ARE REQUESTING TIME ON: ARE YOU SEEKING APPROVAL OF A CONTRACT? 

Consent Agenda  
IS THIS MANDATED?  
Yes 

EXPLANATION OF MANDATE: 
Policy 

  
BACKGROUND/JUSTIFICATION: 

Special Ditch Assessments are given to the Drainage Authority annually for approval 
PREVIOUS ACTION ON REQUEST / OTHER PARTIES 
INVOLVED?   

Click here to enter text. 

 

Budget Information 

FUNDING: Repair Fund 
 

Review/Recommendation 

COUNTY ATTORNEY:  Danielle Olson COUNTY ADMINISTRATOR: 
 Kelsey Baker 
RECOMMENDATIONS: RECOMMENDATIONS: 

Click here to enter text. Click here to enter text. 
COMMENTS: COMMENTS: 

Click here to enter text. Click here to enter text. 
 

Board Action 

Motions 
___ J Fox     ___ G Hendrickx     ___ E. Pederson     ___ P Peterson      ___ E Rudningen  
Action Vote 
  

 

15



Name of Ditch 2019 Ditch Assessment

County Ditch #1 5,000.00                                                  

County Ditch #7 10,000.00                                                

County Ditch #8 10,000.00                                                

County Ditch #14 20,000.00                                                

County Ditch #15 1,000.00                                                  

County Ditch #17 2,000.00                                                  

County Ditch #18 2,000.00                                                  

County Ditch #19 500.00                                                     

Lat. D of Joint County Ditch #18 5,000.00                                                  

Lat. A of Joint County Ditch #19 10,000.00                                                

Lat. B of Joint County Ditch #19 10,000.00                                                

Lat. A of County Ditch  #7 5,000.00                                                  

County Ditch #52 50,000.00                                                

County Ditch #55 5,000.00                                                  

County Ditch #58 30,000.00                                                

County Ditch #60 30,000.00                                                

County Ditch #62 20,000.00                                                

County Ditch #63 15,000.00                                                

Joint County Ditch #8-CS 5,000.00                                                  

Joint County Ditch #18-SCK 100,000.00                                             

Joint County Ditch #19- 25,000.00                                                

Joint County Ditch #21 10,000.00                                                

Judicial Ditch  #2 5,000.00                                                  

Judicial Ditch #5 100,000.00                                             

475,500.00                                             

Ditch Assessments

2019

16



 

Request for Board Action 
 BOARD MEETING DATE: 

Commissioner's Report 
October 2, 2018 

 

Department Information 

ORIGINATING DEPARTMENT: REQUESTOR: REQUESTOR PHONE: 

Veteran Service Office David Barrett 320-842-5271 
 

Agenda Item Details 

BRIEF DESCRIPTION OF YOUR REQUEST: 

Veterans Service Office Annual Report 
AGENDA YOU ARE REQUESTING TIME ON: ARE YOU SEEKING APPROVAL OF A CONTRACT? 

Agenda N/A 
IS THIS MANDATED? EXPLANATION OF MANDATE: 

N/A N/A 
BACKGROUND/JUSTIFICATION:  

County Veterans Service Office Update 

PREVIOUS ACTION ON REQUEST 
/ OTHER PARTIES INVOLVED? 

N/A 

 

Budget Information 

FUNDING: N/A 
 

Review/Recommendation 

COUNTY ATTORNEY: COUNTY ADMINISTRATOR: 
Danielle Olson Kelsey Baker 
RECOMMENDATIONS: RECOMMENDATIONS: 

  
COMMENTS: COMMENTS: 

None None 
 

Board Action 

Motions 
___ J Fox     ___ G Hendrickx     ___ E Pederson     ___ P Peterson      ___ E Rudningen  
Action Vote 
  

 

17



18



19



20



RESOLUTION APPROVING JOINING COUNTY BASED PURCHASING WITH 

PRIMEWEST HEALTH 

WHEREAS, the County of Swift on behalf desires to enter into a Joint Powers Agreement with 

PrimeWest Health and the 13 counties that currently are members of the Joint Powers 

Agreement. This Joint Powers Agreement will cover Medicaid and MinnesotaCare services to 

individuals in Swift County. In addition PrimeWest Health will add on Minnesota Senior Health 

Options (MSHO), Minnesota Senior Care Plus (MSC+) and Special Need Basic Care (SNBC) 

coverage for Swift County as those services are eligible for reprocurement. 

NOW, THERFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the County Board of Swift, Minnesota as follows: 

1. That Swift County intends to enter into a Joint Powers Agreement with PrimeWest Health. 

2. That Eric Rudningen, the Chair of the Swift County Board, and Kelsey Baker, the County 

Administrator, are authorized to sign the Joint Powers Agreement. 

 

Dated: October 2, 2018 

              

      Eric Rudningen, Chair  

      Swift County Board 

ATTEST 

       

Kelsey Baker 

County Administrator 

21


	02 09-18-18 Draft
	03 WIOA act Joint Powers agreement
	03a (WIOA)Joint poweres agreement
	04 Manager Reapointment Form Swift-2018
	05 Request for Board Action - Ditch
	05a Ditch Assessment
	06 Board Annual Report
	06a 2018 CVSO Board Report
	07 RESOLUTION - PrimeWest Health



